Sandra Chaeman

From: Planning

Sent: 01 March 2024 15:03

To: Development Control

Subject: Reference: PP-12839811 - 47 Fernbank Road

Attachments: ROLC 280224.pdf; 47 Fernbank Road - Model.pdf; 47 Fernbank Road - Rear Scene

25 Degree Line.pdf; 47 Fernbank Road - 3D.pdf; 47 Fernbank Road - Proposed Site
Set Up Plan.pdf; 47 Fernbank Road - Proposed Vehicle Tracking 3.pdf; 47 Fernbank
Road - Proposed Vehicle Tracking 2.pdf; 47 Fernbank Road - Proposed Vehicle
Tracking.pdf; 47 Fernbank Road - Proposed Waste Management Plan.pdf; Proof of
Client Application Payment.jpg

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Good Afternoon,

A recent submission was made for the above reference, and | would like to attach these documents to the
application.

If you could kindly supersede and replace the attachments in this email (same names), that would be helpful.
| would also like to confirm if payment has gone through, as the client had paid for this on 29.02.24 but as the
agents on behalf, we still have not received confirmation from planning portal.

Please see attached as proof of payment.

| look forward to receiving the acknowledgment in due course.

Warm Regards,

Kaushil

Planning Team

ornce:
Web: andmark-group.co.u

The Pillars, Slade Oak Lane, Gerrards Cross,
Buckinghamshire, SL9 0QE
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that no viruses are present and we accept no liability for any damage caused by you opening this communication, or any attachments or hyper-links
contained within.

Please Note

Landmark Architectural Services LTD nor Landmark Group or any affiliated companies does not accept responsibility of liability, in relation to any matter connected
with Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL).

Clients are advised to seek independent specialist advice in relation to all CIL matters. Landmark Architectural Services LTD, Landmark Group or any affiliated
companies is not responsible for the service

of any CIL forms or CIL advice this is the applicants direct responsibility.



